
   

5/4/2023; Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

Monday, May 8, 2023 
5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

 

Eastmont Junior High School 
 
 

The Eastmont School District is governed by a board of five directors.  The Eastmont Board of Directors sets the direction of 
the District by establishing goals, objectives, and policies to guide the superintendent who supervises all programs and staff. 
The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the Eastmont School District is adequately financed to meet those goals, 
objectives, and policies; for monitoring the progress of the District; and for evaluating the performance of the superintendent. 
Each board member has a fiduciary role to the District and, as such is responsible for using his or her best judgment in 
conducting the affairs of the District. 
The Board generally meets at 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month at either a school site or the 
Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee. On holidays, or when a conflict occurs, a meeting 
may be held at an alternate time and/or date with proper notification given to the media.   
The complete 2022-23 Board Meeting Schedule is available at www.eastmont206.org under the About Us/School Board tab. 

 

 
 

 NOTICE is hereby given that the Eastmont School District No. 206 Board of Directors, 
Douglas County, Washington will hold a regular meeting on Monday, May 8, 2023 beginning at 
5:30 p.m. at Eastmont Junior High School, 905 8th Street NE, East Wenatchee for the purpose 
of considering and acting upon the following agenda items: 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
II. APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Comments critical of personnel, students, or volunteers will not be allowed given privacy 
concerns. Instead, they will be referred to the Superintendent for further inquiry and 
possible action. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person and 10 minutes per topic. 
The Board asks those offering comment to recognize that as a K-12 public school 
system, we are modeling civil discourse and the democratic process for the youth in our 
community.   

 

Written comments may be sent by regular mail to Eastmont School District or emailed to 
schoolboard@eastmont206.org   
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.eastmont206.org/
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


   

5/4/2023; Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 

IV. STAFF RECOGNITION 
A. Staff Years of Service Recognition — Meaghan Vibbert, Board Member 

• Tarne Short with 20 years in August 2022 
• Debbie Sue Walker with 20 years in August 2022 
• Darcy Bruggman with 25 years in August 2022 

 
V. BUILDING AND PROGRAM REPORTS 

A. Conversation with Eastmont Junior High School Staff 
B. Eastmont Junior High School Building Report — David Woods, Principal 
 

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE INTERN REPORTS 
A. 7th-8th Grade After-School Activities — Geoff Bullis 
B. Generational Social Gathering — Robert Martinez 
C. High School Lifeguard Certification — Vicki Robins 
 

VII. BOARD & SUPERINTENDENT INFORMATION 
A. Board News 
B. Superintendent News  
 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to all board members for study and are 
considered routine. ALL items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
member of the board or the superintendent requests that an item be removed and voted on separately.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 17, 2023. 
B. Approval of the payment of the bills and/or payroll dated May 8, 2023. 
C. Approval of the Personnel Action Items and Out-of-Endorsement Waiver Requests 

dated May 8, 2023. 
D. Approval of the following requests for surplus: 

1. EHS Cheer items. 
2. Eastmont Technology Department items. 
3. Eastmont Transportation Department items. 

E. Approval of the following field trip requests: 
1. Sterling FBLA to go to National FBLA Leadership Conference. 
2. Sterling FCCLA to go to State Officer Training. 
3. EHS FCCLA to go to National FCCLA Leadership Conference. 
4. EHS M.E.Ch.A. Club to go to Athol, Idaho. 

F. Approval of the School Improvement Plan for Eastmont Junior High School. 
G. Approval of Resolution No. 2023-10 Resolution Delegating Authority to WIAA 

for Interscholastic Activities and Interscholastic Officials L&I Coverage for the 
2023-24 School Year. 

H. Review of the Monthly Student Enrollment Report. 
 
 



5/4/2023; Page 3 of 3 

IX. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
A. K-6 English/Language Arts (ELA) Adoption — Spencer Taylor, Executive Director
B. WSSDA Position Proposal — Whitney Smith, Board Director

X. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

XI. ADJOURNMENT

  FUTURE TOPICS – Previously identified by the Board for further review. 
1) Spanish at elementary schools.
2) Student Liaisons to the School Board.

UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS
   May 22 Regular Meeting at Eastmont Administration Office at 5:30 p.m. 
   June 12 Budget Hearing & Regular Meeting at Eastmont Administration Office at 5:30 p.m. 
   July 17 Regular Meeting at Eastmont Administration Office at 5:30 p.m. 



Eastmont Junior High School Report for 2022-23 
 

 

 

5/8/23; Report prepared by Principal David Woods 

 
E= Equivalent; Grad = 4 yr. Graduation Rate F & R=Free & Reduced; H=Hispanic; ELL=English Language Learners; M=Migrant; Sp Ed=Special Education;  
A=Students with <2 Absences Per Month; MB=Mobility, HL=Homeless, D=Discipline Rate, E1=Exclusion of <=1 day; E2=2-3 days; E4=4-5 days; E6=6-10 days; E10=>10 days 
 

.  Student Demographics and Information (School % / State) Staff Information from Prior Years 
Year E Grad F & R H ELL M SpEd A MB HL D E1 E2 E4 E6 E10 FTE Cert Para Office Maint Adm 

2018-19 929 84/81 62/47 49/24 16/17 2/2 13/15 84/83 2/2 5/3 8/4 14/28 25/32 21/15 18/14 22/12 80 59 21 4 4 3.5 
2019-20 995 92/83 59/46 47/24 13/12 2/2 12/15 92/89 2/2 3/3 8/2 10/27 32/34 16/15 26/13 16/11 80 60 22 4.5 5 3 
2020-21 1,017 91/83 59/46 50/25 12/12 3/2 12/15 66/80 3/2 3/3 NA NA NA NA NA NA 80 60 22 4.5 5 3 
2021-22 1,007 NA 63/46 55/25 13/12 3/2 11/14 NA  3/2 3/3 NA NA NA NA NA NA 80 60 22 4.5 5 3.5 
2022-23 711 NA 67.5 59.6 15 14.8 8.4 NA 2.4 2.5 NA NA NA NA NA NA 80 54 14 4 5.5 3 

 
Budget using prior year numbers:  $161,651 + prior year end balance of $45,194 expenditures of $156,459 = year-end balance of $50,386 

 
District/Building Goal or Strategy Activities, Progress, Data 

By June 2023, 8th and 9th grade students will show a 10% 
growth in Math and ELA based on Common Classroom 
Assessments. 

Grade based intervention teams meeting regularly and assign 
students to intervention specialists as needed. 

By June 2023, based on the WIDA 8th and 9th grade 
student proficiency will increase by 10%. 

We are implementing District assessments to track growth of students 
toward language standards.  The Multilingual Team will also meet with 
each student to review WIDA scores and set goals before the test.  

By June 2023, 9th grade students on track to graduate will 
increase from 81% to 88%. 

Our Ninth Grade Success Team meets weekly to track 9th Grade F’s 
and assign or suggest interventions for all ninth graders that have one 
or more F’s. 

All students will be engaged in class 90% or more of the 
time. 

Administrators, interventionists, and other relevant staff will call home, 
make home visits, and refer to intervention teams the names of 
students not engaging.  

 



Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
7th-8th Grade After-School Activities  

 
 

5/8/2023; Prepared and presented by Geoff Bullis, Administrative Intern 

 
Description of this Project 
My intern project this year was to create/pilot an after-school program for students that 
typically do not participate in after-school activities. The goal was to create a safe space 
for students to hang out and further develop their social skills. Research has shown that 
extended day opportunities for older children result in improved attitudes toward school, 
higher rates of attendance, and a stronger connection to adults and peers.   
 
District Goal/Strategy/Activity Progress to Date/Available Data 

District Goal 3: Students 
Policy No. 3122 consistent attendance is 
essential to the success of all students in 
the Eastmont School District. Students 
who miss critical instruction in key 
concepts quickly fall behind in school 
and are less likely to achieve academic 
success. 

● First session ran from February 16th 
to March 16th.   

● 90 students involved: roughly ⅔ from 
Sterling and ⅓ from EJHS. 

● Second session is currently running 
from April 27th to May 18th 

 
Challenges Experienced  
1. Hiring staff, subs needed. 
2. Coordinating between 2 buildings. 
 
Benefits Experienced  
1. Provided a safe space for students after school. 
2. Reached a fairly varied group of kids who otherwise do not participate in after school 

activities. 
3. Students engaging and connecting with adults through shared engagement. 
 
Summary Results 
● Running two different programs in the Spring showed that the demand was there for 

something constructive for students to do after school. This acted as a proof-of-
concept with the intention of this program sustaining itself moving forward. 

● The program seems relatively flexible with it’s offerings which will enable students 
with different interests to find something engaging. 

● My goal is to be able to step away from this project at some point and have it be left 
with a strong enough foundation to be able to continue indefinitely. 

 
 



7th and 8th Grade After-
School Activities



Student Made Promos



Video Games!!



Drones!!



Cooking and Rec. Sports!!






Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
Generational Social Gathering 

 
 

5/8/2023; Prepared and presented by Robert Martinez, Administrative Intern 
 

 
Description of this Project 
• Bridges the generational gap between Senior citizens and school aged children, 
• Having a person to read to or read to them, 
• Allows them to give back, 
• Supports school aged children’s SEL and deficits related to COVID. 

 
 
Challenges Experienced  
1. Communication – having calls returned that did not happen in a timely manner, 
2. Venue – finding a school that would work for both parties involved, 
3. Time Frame – What day, times, school schedule, Senior Citizen schedule, 
4. Technology – It is assumed that many of the seniors would not know how to use the 

school district online volunteer form and that would require additional staff support. 
 
 
Benefits Experienced  
1. Generational ideas shared – historical perspective vs. TikTok era 
2. Tutoring – more information shared in a different way ensures all learners are 

reached 
3. Raising children’s self-esteem – all children need to hear from time to time that they 

can do it 
4. Giving back to the community – a sense of purpose, I matter and can contribute 
5. Grandparent level of love that many children do not get to experience 
6. Children feel heard – many do not have a voice at home, school or anywhere 
7. Senior citizens have the time to contribute to children 
 
 
GSC Guidelines 
● Expectations power point, (Safety, hugging, don’t be alone, refer to staff on 

reprimanding, etc.) 
● Frequency of GSG, (Weekly, Bi-Weekly, monthly, etc.) 
● Goal is to see this come to fruition at least two times before the end of the school 

year 
● Changing in schools 
 
 

 
 



Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, 
and Results



THE WHY?



Challenges Experienced

• Communication
• Venue

• Time frame
• Technology



Benefits Experienced

• Generational ideas shared,
• Tutoring,

• Raising children’s self-esteem,
• Giving back to the community,
• Grandparent level of love that many children do not 

get to experience,

• Children feel heard,
• Senior citizens have the time to contribute to children.



GSG GUIDELINES & 
PURPOSE

• Expectations power point,
• Frequency of GSG,

• Bridging generations in all schools,







Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
High School Lifeguard Certification 

 
 

5/8/2023; Prepared and presented by Vicki Robins, Administrative Intern 

Description of this Project 
The focus of this project is to look at lifeguard certification for high school students. 

 
District Goals/Strategy/Activity Progress to Date/Available Data 

Goal #1 - Provide a class/program for 
high school students to become certified 
lifeguards. 
Goal #2 - Utilize these students in PE 
swimming lessons. (Grade level TBD) 
Strategy - Provide a program that 
certifies high school students in 
lifeguarding. 
Rationale - Certified students can earn 
credits, earn a paycheck, assist in 
elementary PE swim lessons, and be 
hired in our community’s aquatics 
facilities. 
Activity - Design a program for 
students to become certified either built 
in their schedule. 

● Met with High School Principal 
○ Logistics, issues, funding source, 

contacting Parks and Recreation staff 
● Attended Drowning Prevention Coalition 

Round Table Discussion 
○ Spoke with Wenatchee High School 

Aquatics Coordinator in regards to current 
student certification in place at WHS 

● Contacted Parks and Rec scheduling 
personnel 
○ Discussed the possibility of pool use 

during school day, required Parks and 
Rec staff  

● Contacted Parks and Rec Director of 
Recreation and Marketing 
○ Discussed cost 

● Contacted Exec. Director of Financial Services 

 
Challenges Experienced  
1. Implementing a brand new program 
2. Determining if the length of the program warrants a class or after school program. 
3. Creating a multi-year implementation plan with unknown interest and numbers. 

 
Benefits Experienced  
1. Participating in a community round table on drowning prevention. 
2. Conversations with district and community leaders. 
3. Being involved in planning for the possibility of benefiting our community, as well as our 

district. 
 

Summary Results 
● Goal #1 - This proposal would not take action until Fall of 2024-2025. 
● Goal #2 - This proposal would not take action until Fall of 2025-2026. 
● Length of certification for in-person is 40-42 hours and a mix of online/in-person is 32-

36 hours. 
● Parks and Recreation have the majority of equipment needed, some cost is involved 

for materials for students.  
● Two staff members of Parks and Rec need to be present while using pool facilities. 
● Pool facilities may be available during the day at 1:00 or 3:00. 
● Mr. Brown and the Parks are experiencing a severe shortage for swim instructors and 

lifeguards. 



High School Lifeguard 
Certification Intern Project

Vicki Robins- Adm in  In ter n  20 22- 20 23



PURPOSE
● Pr ovide an  elective class for  h igh school studen ts to 

obtain  a lifeguar d cer tificate.



WHAT WILL IT TAKE?

● Staff 
● Facility/classr oom
● Lifeguar d tr ain ing equipm ent
● Cur r iculum



CAN IT BE DONE?

● Built in  schedule
● 20 24- 20 25 school year
● Open  to 9th- 12th  gr ades



COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES 



   

Draft Minutes for 4/18/23;  Page 1 of 5 

- DRAFT - 

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

April 17, 2023 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
On Monday, April 17, 2023, the regular meeting of the Eastmont School District Board 
of Directors was called to order by Board President Cindy Wright at 5:50 p.m. in the 
Eastmont High School Library at 955 3rd Street NE, East Wenatchee.   
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present: 

Cindy Wright, Board President 
Meaghan Vibbert, Board Vice President 
Jason Heinz, Board Director 
Steve Piccirillo, Board Director 
Whitney Smith, Board Director  
Becky Berg, Board Secretary/Superintendent 
Brandy Fields, Superintendent’s Secretary  

 
 

Also Participating In-person: 
District staff, community members, and one media personnel 

 
APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 
Superintendent Becky Berg requested to add an ASB Officers Report to the Agenda. 
 
MOVED by Director Vibbert and SECONDED by Director Piccirillo to approve the revised 
Agenda for April 17, 2023.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Instructions for public comment were provided on the Agenda.  Public Comments could be 
made to the Board in three ways: 1) In-person by signing up; 2) By writing and sending 
regular mail to the Administration Office; and 3) By email: schoolboard@eastmont206.org.  
 
There was public comment from Kyle Goldsmith regarding lockdown procedure/protocol. 
 
President Wright had to leave due to an emergency and Vice President Meaghan Vibbert 
chaired the rest of the meeting. 
 
 



   

Draft Minutes for 4/18/23;  Page 2 of 5 

- DRAFT - 

 
STAFF RECOGNITION 
A. Staff Years of Service Recognition. 

The Board recognized the following staff with a Certificate of Appreciation: 
• Susan McCray with 20 years in August 2022 
• Cheri McMillan with 20 years in August 2022 
• Maria Naranjo with 20 years in August 2022 
• Russ Waterman with 20 years in August 2022 
• Jackie Babst with 30 years in August 2022 
• Mike Bills with 30 years in August 2022 
• Diane Holman with 35 years in August 2022 – Ms. Holman’s years of service 

were incorrectly listed as 30 years on the Agenda and it was corrected. 
 

BUILDING AND PROGRAM REPORTS 
A. Eastmont High School ASB Student Report. 

EHS ASB President Rodrigo Rodriguez and ASB Vice-President Cindy Gonzalez-Villa 
shared their experiences with ASB with the Board and answered questions. 
 

B. Conversation with Eastmont High School Staff. 
Eastmont High School staff shared information with the Board on their recent 
challenges and accomplishments.  They also answered questions from the Board. 
 

C. Eastmont High School Building Report. 
Principal Lance Noell spoke about the staff and shared his experience as principal at 
Eastmont High School. 

 
D. District Athletics Report. 

District Athletic Director Russ Waterman presented the District Athletics Report and 
answered questions from the Board.   
 

E. Eastmont CTE Program Report. 
CTE Director Jim Schmutzler presented the Eastmont CTE Program Report and 
answered questions from the Board.  Asst. CTE Director/AP Cody Brunner was also 
present. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE INTERN REPORTS 
A. Elementary After School Activities Program. 

Administrative Intern Karinne Davis presented her administrative intern project and 
answered questions from the Board. 
 

B. 7th Grade Parent Bootcamp. 
Administrative Intern Michael Don presented his administrative intern project and 
answered questions from the Board. 
 

C. Outdoor Education Camp. 
Administrative Intern Ryan Goodwin presented his administrative intern project and 
answered questions from the Board. 

 



   

Draft Minutes for 4/18/23;  Page 3 of 5 

- DRAFT - 

 
REPORT 
A. EHS Post-Secondary Program Recommendations/College in the High School. 

EHS Principal Noell presented information to the Board on College in the High School.  
Mr. Noell and Asst. Superintendent Secondary Education Matt Charlton answered 
questions from the Board. 

 
MOVED by Director Smith and SECONDED by Director Heinz to fully fund/pay for the 
credits students earn for College in the High School.  Director Heinz AMENDED the 
motion to cap the initial cost at $50,000.  The amendment CARRIED unanimously and 
then the motion CARRIED unanimously. 

 
BOARD & SUPERINTENDENT INFORMATION 
A. Board News. 

Director Piccirillo shared that he recently had the opportunity to hear a presentation by 
students in FCCLA at Eastmont High School.  He was complimentary of the fine young 
men and women we have representing Eastmont School District in all aspects.  

 
B. Superintendent News. 

Nothing at this time. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of minutes. The Board of Directors approved the minutes from the regular 

meeting held on March 27, 2023. 

B. Payment of bills and/or payroll. The Board of Directors approved the following checks, 
direct deposits, or wire transfers listed on check summaries dated April 17, 2023: 

 Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount 
7131318-7131318 $2,008.74 
7131319-7131333 $11,854.34 
7131334-7131334 $2,578.18 
7131335-7131336 $221.87 
7131337-7131497 $271,153.69 
7131498-7131498 $3,071.61 
7131326-7131326 – VOID $3,836.08 
202200066-202200067 $2,024.07 

 

C. Approval of personnel action. The Board of Directors approved the Personnel Action 
Items dated April 17, 2023. 

D. Approval of field trip requests. The Board of Directors approved the following field trip 
requests: 

1. EHS FBLA amended field trip request. 
2. EHS Skills USA amended field trip request. 
3. EHS FFA field trip request. 
4. Future Multilingual Teachers field trip request. 

E. Approval of school improvement plan. The Board of Directors approved the School 
Improvement Plan for Eastmont High School. 

 



   

Draft Minutes for 4/18/23;  Page 4 of 5 

- DRAFT - 

 
F. Approval of resolutions. The Board of Directors approved the following resolutions: 

• Resolution No. 2023-05 Resolution for Final Acceptance of Construction 
Completion for the Cascade Elementary School Addition. 

• Resolution No. 2023-06 Resolution for Final Acceptance of Construction 
Completion for the Grant Elementary School Addition 

• Resolution No. 2023-07 Resolution for Final Acceptance of Construction 
Completion for the Kenroy Elementary School Addition 

• Resolution No. 2023-08 Resolution for Final Acceptance of Construction 
Completion for the Lee Elementary School Addition 

• Resolution No. 2023-09 Resolution for Final Acceptance of Construction 
Completion for the Rock Island Elementary School Addition. 

 

G. Approval of handbook. The Board of Directors approved the Elementary Student 
Handbook for 2023-24. 

H. Approval of policies. The Board of Directors approved the following policies for a 
Second Reading/Adoption: 

 

Section Number Title 
3000 Students Policy No. 3205 Sexual Harassment of Students Prohibited 

3000 Students Policy No. 3421 Child Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation Prevention 

5000 Personnel Policy No. 5003 Sexual Harassment of District Staff Prohibited 
 
 

I. Review of budget status report. The Board of Directors reviewed the Monthly Budget 
Status Report. 

J. Review of student enrollment report. The Board of Directors reviewed the Monthly 
Student Enrollment Report. 

 
Consent Agenda Item. F. Resolutions and Consent Item G. Elementary Student Handbook 
were pulled off the Consent Agenda by Superintendent Berg prior to the meeting. 
 
MOVED by Director Heinz and SECONDED by Director Piccirillo to approve Consent 
Agenda Items #A-J except Item. F. Resolutions and Item. G. Elementary Student 
Handbook.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM 
A. Policy No. 5253 Maintaining Professional Staff/Student Boundaries – Second Reading. 

Superintendent Berg and Executive Director Kayla Brown provided updated draft 
policy language recently received from our attorney. 

 
MOVED by Director Heinz and SECONDED by Director Smith to approve the draft 
language of “This prohibition including prohibiting staff from “friending” and/or “following” 
a currently enrolled student or any student enrolled in another district.  The motion 
CARRIED unanimously. 
 
 
 



   

Draft Minutes for 4/18/23;  Page 5 of 5 

- DRAFT - 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 8:39 p.m., Vice President Vibbert announced the Board would hold an Executive 
Session for the purpose of reviewing the performance of an employee for 15 minutes.  
The Executive Session would start at 8:39 p.m. and conclude at 8:54 p.m.  She 
announced no decisions would be made and that no action would follow the Executive 
Session. 
 
MOVED by Director Heinz and SECONDED by Director Smith to enter into an Executive 
Session.  The motion CARRIED unanimously.   
 
Vice President Vibbert announced the executive session ended at 8:54 p.m. and returned 
to the regular meeting.  No action was taken during Executive Session. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Director Smith requested to have a Legislative Proposal Statement be added to the 
Agenda for the May 8th Board Meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Heinz to adjourn the meeting.   
The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 
 
Approval: 
 
 
  
Chairperson Date 
 
 
  
Secretary Date 
 



  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kayla Brown, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Action Items 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Resignations 
The following people have notified us of their plans to resign for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Byers Kayla Lee Paraeducator/1 year 
McCart Megan EHS Coach/4.88 years 
Ptolemy Wendy EHS BCBA/8 years 

 
Retirements 
The following person has notified us of their plans to retire: 
Last Name First Name School Position/Years 
Bruggman Darcy EJHS Teacher/31.5 years 

 
New Hires 
The following people have been offered tentative employment for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Liu Songge Kenroy Paraeducator 
MacElveen Marshall Transportation Bus Driver 
Moore Tracy Kenroy Paraeducator 
Slatta Summer Grant Paraeducator 

 
Non-Renewal of One-Year Only Contracts 
The following people have been notified of this decision for 23-24 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Betz Christian Clovis Point Teacher/1 year 
Campbell  Robert SJHS Teacher/1 year 
Sanocki Julie Clovis Point Teacher/1 year 

 



  Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the Personnel Action Items listed above. 
 



  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
TO:               Board of Directors 

FROM:        Kayla Brown, Executive Director of Human Resources 

SUBJECT:  Out-of-Endorsement Waiver Requests 

DATE:         May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
After the initial report went to the Board in March, additional staff were identified as being out-of-
endorsement. 

Teacher Christian Betz 
Location Clovis 
Certificate # 597268B 
Years in District .5 
Current Endorsement Residency Teacher - SPED 
Out of Endorsement Subject Life Skills - General Ed Program 
Grade Level 6 
Rationale for Waiver Christian did not have his initial certificate when he started with the 

District in January as he transferred here from Alaska. He received his 
Sub Teacher/Residency Certificate in March. 

Plan of Assistance The district will support Christian with training, networking opportunities 
with her peers and tuition reimbursement funds to promote professional 
development activities. Christian is now fully certified in Teaching. 

 
Teacher Megan Gering 
Location Sterling 
Certificate # 515105E 
Years in District 6 
Current Endorsement Residency Teacher - Special Ed/Elementary Education 
Out of Endorsement Subject General 
Grade Level 6-8 
Rationale for Waiver Megan has 6 years teaching experience, most recently as a Special 

Education Teacher at EHS. Megan’s role at Sterling is being the 
Teacher of Record for Erin Brown and overseeing IEP’s for her as well.   

Plan of Assistance The district will support Megan as she helps transition Erin to the SPED 
program at the High School next school year. 

 



  Page 2 of 2 

Teacher Darci Hawkins 
Location Jr. High 
Certificate # 524494B 
Years in District 6.5 
Current Endorsement Residency Teacher - Special Ed/Elementary Education 
Out of Endorsement 
Subject 

Western Civilization - General Education 

Grade Level 12 
Rationale for Waiver Darci has 6.5 years teaching experience and is currently helping our 

Alternative Learning Students through the APEX program.   
Plan of Assistance We will continue to support Darci as she teaches various subjects to our 

Alternative Learning students and offer her professional development to 
support her important role. 

 

Teacher Talena Morrell 
Location Grant 
Certificate # 549147G 
Years in District 3.4 
Current Endorsement Residency Teacher - Elementary Education 
Out of Endorsement 
Subject 

ESL/Bilingual 

Grade Level K 
Rationale for Waiver Talena has been teaching in our district for 3.4 years. She is currently 

teaching ESL to kindergartners. 
Plan of Assistance The district will support Talena with training, networking opportunities 

with her peers and tuition reimbursement to help with the expenses of 
getting her ESL endorsement. 

 

Teacher Kevin Newell 
Location Sterling 
Certificate # 415964F 
Years in District 18 
Current Endorsement Residency Teacher - SPED/Elementary Education 
Out of Endorsement 
Subject 

Language Arts/Reading 

Grade Level 18 
Rationale for Waiver Kevin has been with the District for 18 years. He is currently a Resource 

room teacher teaching students Language Arts and Reading. 
Plan of Assistance The District will support Kevin if he needs an additional endorsement to 

teach the above subjects as well as offer support through training, 
networking opportunities with his peers and tuition reimbursement. 

 

ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the requests for out-of-endorsements listed above. 
 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Requests for Surplus 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Eastmont Athletic Department staff requests these items belonging to EHS Cheer be 
declared as surplus: 

• 2 mens tops, 2 mens shorts, 2 mens pants, 6 red leggings, 3 black shorts, 
17 bling tops, and17 bling bottoms 

 
Eastmont Technology Department staff requests items listed in an attachment (to be 
posted separate on the website) as being end of life/no longer able to use and be 
declared as surplus. 
 
Eastmont Transportation Department staff report these three buses have depreciated 
out, along with their age and mileage request they be declared as surplus: 

• Bus #6 — 2009 International RE300 Transit Bus, Mileage is 144,769 
with VIN #4DRBWAAR39A091228 

• Bus #24 — 2009 International RE300 Transit Bus, Mileage is 132,405 
with VIN #4DRBWAAR99A050202 

• Bus # 34 — 2008 International RE300 Transit Bus, Mileage is 173,241 
with VIN #4DRBWAAR58A563394 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Posted separate ☒Revenue, if sold 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board authorize said property as surplus. 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – Sterling FBLA to National Leadership Conference 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
Board approval. 
 
FBLA Advisor Telenna Peterson is seeking the Board’s permission to take one student 
out-of-state to compete at the FBLA National Leadership Conference in Atlanta, GA.  
The competition will take place June 25 - July 1, 2023.  There will be one staff member 
and one parent chaperone in attendance.  EHS ASB and CTE program budgets will pay 
for the District costs and the parent has agreed to pay for what the club fundraising 
cannot cover.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request ☒ASB and CTE Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this out-of-state field trip request for Sterling 
FBLA to National Conference. 
 









e Schedule at a Glance 

Competitive event sc/Jeclules will be posted ofter May 1 sth.

lnrliviclual event pres ntotion times will be avoila/Jle thwugh tile conference opp. 

l\Ionda�·, June 26, 2023
2:00 PM- 5:00 P:--I Early Conferen e Check-ln& Helpdesk O!)eu

TBD State !\Ieetings (Optional)

Tuesday, J�ne �!J02.3@a'.':_l) __ _
S:00 ,\ .. \1- 5:00 Pl\! Competitiw E\"e11t, Info Desk Open

S:00 A.\1- 6:00 PM Conference Check-In & Helpdesk Open

9:00 A .. \1- 5:00 PM Objecti ·e Testing

I 0:00 AM- 4:00 P:-I ,vorkshops

I 0:00 Al'\! - -too P:.\-l Fun1re Leaders Expo Hall Open

12:00 PM- -l:30 Pl'vl l\IS Preliminary Prem1tatio11 EYents

6:00 PM - 7:00 P:.\1 Pre-Sho\ · for Opening Session

7:00 Pl\!- 10:00 Piv! Opening Session

Slate l\Ieetings (Optional)

Wedne.sday, June 28, 2023 (Day 2) 
7:00 A:'\1- .. :00 Pl\I Conference Helpde,k Open

7:00 A:\·1- .. :30 PM

S:00 A..\·1- .. :30 Pl\!

S:00A:\·1- "":30PM

9:00A:'\'1- -l:00 Pl\I

9:00A:\·1- -l:00 PM

I :00 Pl\I- 5:30 P:\,J

5:30 PM- 9:30 P:-·1

Competitin E,·ems Info Desk Ope1.

HS Preliminary Presentation Entm

Objecti ·e Testing

Workshop;,

Funire Leader, Expo Hall Open

Pre,emation EYeuts

FBLA �1ght at the GeorgL'l. Aquarium

Tb1:11·sdat, J�ue 29, _2023 _(Dar _3l_ ____ ·-__ 
7:00 A .. \1- 5:00 Pl\! Conierence Helpdesk Open

7:00 A ... \·f - 5:30 Pl\! Competitm: E ·ents 1nfo Dt5k Open

8:00 .-\...\-1- 5:30 Pl\-! MS & HS F mat Presentation E,·ents

S:30 .. -\...\1- li:30P:.\l

9:00 .-\...\,I - I :30 Pl\!

9:00A..\1-_:00P. I

Objectin Testin� (111 I. Open hems)

Fun1re Leaders Expo Hall Open

\\"orhhop�

Friday, June 30, 2023 (Day 4) 
S:00 A).1- .. :00 Pi I Explore Atlanta

6:00 PM - 7:00 P:'\·1 Pre-Sho"· for A.wards of Excellence
Ceremony

7:00 P:ivI- 10:00 Pl\! \ A.mud, ofExcellence Ceremony



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – Sterling FCCLA to State Officer Training 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
Board approval. 
 
FCCLA Advisor Abby Waterhouse is seeking the Board’s permission to take one 
student overnight to the FCCLA State Officer Training at the University of Puget Sound.  
The training will take place May 21-24, 2023.  There will be one staff member in 
attendance.  CTE program budget will pay for the District costs and there is no cost to 
the student to attend.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request ☒CTE Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this overnight field trip request for Sterling 
FCCLA to State Officer Training. 
 



Eastmont School District #206 

REQUEST FOR SCHOOL BOARD APPROVAL FOR 

OUT-OF-STATE AND/OR OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP 

2320-F1 

Please complete this form at least four weeks in advance of trip and no less than three weeks prior to School Board 
meeting. All necessary arrangements must be approved by principal or designee. 

Person in Charge of Trip: Abby u__)aJuboL(\:e,.. Today's Date: Lf-;?i,,-;;i3 

School 5-\:erl'i Cj :n-\ Group/Class: E Ctlf} Grade(s): q
Number of Students: _j_ No. of Chaperones: Staff _J__ Parents __ Volunteers 
(All volunteers must have a WA State Patrol check and completed Criminal History Disclosure form on file prior to any 
unsupervised contact with students.) 

Purpose of Trip: :----'"""-'-"'7ci;�t....,,e..,::;__�,,.:-..,-,�:::...:......----'--;=-..:..;,;:-...:....!...:......;,..n------------
Destination: ...l!Q<L.ll..lw.a-=-i...L..:11--�L...-....J.,...!!!..l.i�Ll--=:k:L..l-=-------���---

Address: .......,.,=__,_,....___.l<l.A......,,:::1...,'J!-"!-=...__,�:......i..___..>=::...J...,,,.,_-+-...!.....1..J..lo::l�..u...L.-,....,.....�'-'--+>->-..____._-=---__._"""---......._-
Date of Trip: 
Time of Trip: 

Will an member: 
Ye o Receive any form of pay or remuneration for any trip-related expenses? If "Yes" please

describe in detail who will receive pay or remuneration and its source. 

:/.,_ Yes _No Miss days of work? If "Yes" provide information about the number of days and the plan 
for accounting for them. 

Estimated Cost Breakdown: 
Registration/Fee 
Substitutes 
Transportation 
Lodging 
Meals 

$_N'-'-'-A_
$ lP.30 -
$ 2D0 -
$�N8:� 
$�� ....... ((+ __ 

Miscellaneous $ ___ _ 
Total Trip Cost $ .

==== 

Total Cost to District: $ -0-
---=---

Ffrding Source/Budget Code:
�e.e,,, 

nature of Accountable Admin 
-2(--?_3

Date 

ASS Funded: Yes_ No 't,._ ASS Signature/Approval (if applicable) ________ _

Date 

Total Cost Student Pays to Attend: $ -0- Describe monetary assistance in place for students 
and families in need: (specific description of how this assistance is communicated, accessed and funded) 

Please attach to this form: 
1) Itinerary, 2) Event Information, 3) Completed Checklist from Page 1.
{Itinerary should include: departure time and place; major events and/or planned stops; mode of 
transportation; accommodations; return time and place). 

Signature/Approval Building Administrator: � \ � y/2 �1 B

Adopted 1/04; Revised 10/18/06; Revised 3/22/10; Revised 7/22/15; Revised 8/22/16; Page 2 of 2 



May 21, 2023 

10:00AM 

12:30PM 

12:30-6PM 

6:00-7:00PM 

7:00- 9:00PM 

9:00PM 

May 22, 2023 

8:00AM - 10:00PM 

10:00PM 

May 23, 2023 

8:00AM -6:00PM 

6:00 - 7:00PM 

7:00- 9:00PM 

9:00PM 

May 24, 2023 

8:00 -11:00AM 

11:00 -12:00PM 

12:00PM 

3:00PM 

FCCLA State Officer Training 

May 21-24, 2023 

Tacoma, WA 

Depart from EHS -CTE Suburban 

Arrive in Tacoma at University of Pudget Sound 

Conference Sessions 

Dinner - provided at conference 

Adviser/Student -Recap today & plan for tomorrows sessions 

Curfew / bed check 

Officer Training Sessions / meals included 

Curfew / bed check 

Officer Training Sessions/ meals included 

Dinner- included 

Adviser/Student -Recap today & plan for tomorrows sessions 

Curfew / bed check 

Officer Training Sessions / meals included 

Lunch -included 

Leave Tacoma 

Arrive at EHS 











 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – EHS FCCLA to National Leadership Conference 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
Board approval. 
 
EHS FCCLA Advisor Shana Mayfield is seeking the Board’s permission to take three 
students out-of-state to compete at the FCCLA National Leadership Conference in 
Denver, CO.  The competition will take place July 1-7, 2023.  There will be one staff 
member in attendance.  EHS ASB and CTE program budgets will pay for the District 
costs and students pay $50.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request ☒ASB and CTE Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this out-of-state field trip request for Sterling 
FBLA to National Conference. 
 



Eastmont School District #206 

REQUEST FOR SCHOOL BOARD APPROVAL FOR 

OUT-OF-STATE AND/OR OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP 

2320-F1 

Please complete this form at least four weeks in advance of trip and no less than three weeks prior to School Board 
meeting. All necessary arrangements must be approved by principal or designee. 

Person in Charge of Trip: 6\11a�a ri\a.,0fi e Id Today's Date: y) 19/cJ.s 
School £ �s Group/Class: re C)dlt- Grade(s): _q __ 
Number of Students: __3_ No. of Chaperones: Staff _I_ Parents __ Volunteers 
(All volunteers must have a WA State Patrol check and completed Criminal History Disclosure form on file prior to any 
unsupervised contact with students.) 

Purpose of Trip: RCU4 Na1'1Dfla./ Lfttolr�hiP CP(\fttlVl&..
Destination:, Qenve,,r Co )(,Nqd'o
Address: 7()0 iLJTh £t- D.l(Y\\Jer, co
Date of Trip: Departure ,TUI "I: I 1 ..zos:1:3
Time of Trip: Departure s �oo CUV\ 

Will any staff member: 

Return _..,._·T}
""""
U

.,_
I v

-,f-J---7 .......... , Dl-0
""'"

. _
<?:3

'--· ....__ ___ _ 

Return __ ( .... ,�: �iS::--+P�M�------

Yes Y._No Receive any form of pay or remuneration for any trip-related expenses? If "Yes" please 
describe in detail who will receive pay or remuneration and its source. 

Yes ](_No Miss days of work? If "Yes" provide information about the number of days and the plan 
for accounting for them. 

Total Cost Student Pays to Attend: $ SlJ Describe monetary assistance in place for students 
and families_in need: (specific des�ription of how this assistance is communicated, accessed and funded) 

t)eeoSJt ·ftff ·tf;i,l, tn p · 

Please attach to this form: 

1) Itinerary, 2) Event Information, 3)
(Itinerary should include: departure time 
transportation; accommodations; return ti 

Signature/Approval Building Adminis 

r»--ne1. 

ned stops; mode of 

Adopted 1/04; Revised 10/18/06; Revised 3/22/10; Revised 7/22/15; Revised 8/22/16; Page 2 of 2 

















 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – EHS M.E.Ch.A. Club to Athol, ID 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
Board approval. 
 
M.E.Ch.A. Club Advisor Enrique Sanchez Mora is seeking the Board’s permission to 
take approximately 52 students in EHS M.E.Ch.A. Club out-of-state to Silverwood in 
Athol, ID.  This will take place on June 10, 2023.  In addition to the high school students, 
there will be 4 adults in attendance.  The cost to the students to attend is $50 with a 
scholarship opportunity for someone in financial need.  The remaining costs will be paid 
from the EHS ASB budget.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request Form ☒ASB Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this out-of-state field trip request for 
EHS M.E.Ch.A. Club. 
 











 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: School Improvement Plan for Eastmont Junior High School 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Attached is the School Improvement Plan for Eastmont Junior High School for your 
review. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT FISCAL IMPACT 
☒School Improvement Plan          ☒None          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the School Improvement Plan for 
Eastmont Junior High School. 
 



EASTMONT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

School Improvement Plan
Revised: April , 2023 2022-2023

NEEDS ASSESSMENT GOALS ACTION STEPS OUTCOMES

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

There has not been an organized
and ongoing professional
development system at the
secondary level for teachers in
over twenty years.

Coming out of COVID the
gaps/range in student levels are at
an all-time high as assessed in our
iReady testing.

Focus on updating and
improving instructional
practices as we work to
better face the challenges
impacting our learners.

● Begin a focus on equipping our
teachers with instructional
practices to reach the wide range
of learners currently in our
classrooms. UDL will be the
delivery system for this training

● Update departmental alignment
between EHS, EJHS, and
Sterling.

○ August Institute alignment
day & 3 Professional
Development days
throughout the year.

● Reassess level of implementation
with PLCs.

○ Follow training and
procedures set for all
secondary schools.

TRACKING STUDENT DATA

With so many changes over the
past ten years, we have lost our
ability to track our student success
post-graduation.

We want to track our graduation
rates without the use of the GREW
(Graduation Requirements
Emergency Waiver). This waiver is
eligible through the class of 2023.

Implement new systems of
monitoring student success
during and post high school

through accurate data
analysis.

.
● 9th Grade Success Team will

continue to track 9th grade on
success rate and use that data to
adjust instruction and Intervention

● Continue use of iReady testing
district wide. Further look at
testing all 7, 8, 9 graders at
EJHS for better results.



EASTMONT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

School Improvement Plan
Revised: April , 2023 2022-2023

There is a strong need for
accurate data to track student
learning at all grade levels.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT GOALS ACTION STEPS OUTCOMES

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Our Average Daily Attendance
rates have hit an all-time low as
we come out of the pandemic.
➔ Average Daily Attendance

rates (students with fewer
than two absences per
month, on average, over
time).

2017-2018 – 90%
2018-2019 – 87.1%
2019-2020 – 87.2% (remote)
2020-2021 – 63.3%
2021-2022 - 47.8%
2022-2023 – 49.5% (as of December)

Reverse downward trend in
average daily attendance
rates. End the year with an
Average Daily Attendance

Rate of over 65% schoolwide.

● Assign interns to apply additional
attendance discipline once a
week.

● Positive reinforcements
● Daily personal callers on any

unexcused absences. This is
above and beyond the auto dialer
and ParentSquare.

● Increase communication to
parents regarding the link
between attendance and success
in school.

● Encourage students to attend
school through developing
positive relationships.

.

Site Council Approval: April, 2023
Principal: David Woods
Site Council Chairperson: Keesha Knutson
Recording Secretary: Kim Spradlin
Representatives: Kim Spradlin, Mitchell Thompson, Shana Mayfield, Jeff Dejarnett, Kevin Hunter, Trina Bayne, Petra Mathena, Penny
Lane, Keesha Knutson, Jessica Robins



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2023-10 Resolution Delegating Authority to WIAA for 

Interscholastic Activities and Interscholastic Officials L&I Coverage for 
the 2023-24 School Year 

 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
The Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) annually requires a 
Board Resolution giving WIAA authority to control, supervise, and regulate 
interscholastic activities consistent with the statutes and rules and regulations 
governing school districts in this state and L&I coverage for officials.  Enclosed is draft 
Resolution No. 2023-10 Resolution Delegating Authority to WIAA for Interscholastic 
Activities and Interscholastic Officials L&I Coverage for the 2023-24 School Year. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft Resolution ☒None 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION  
The administration recommends approving Resolution No. 2023-10 Resolution 
Delegating Authority to WIAA for Interscholastic Activities and Interscholastic Officials 
L&I Coverage for the 2023-24 School Year. 
 



5/8/2023; Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY  
TO WIAA FOR INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES AND  

INTERSCHOLASTIC OFFICIALS L&I COVERAGE  
FOR THE 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR 

 
 

WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. grants authority to each school 
district’s board of directors to control, supervise, and regulate the conduct of interschool athletic 
activities and other interschool extracurricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or recreational 
nature for students in the district. 

WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. authorizes school district’s board of 
directors to delegate control, supervision, and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to any 
voluntary, nonprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject to the 
satisfaction of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education. 

WHEREAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit 
entity which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. 
Sess. and has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action taken on August 17, 
1977. 

WHEREAS the Eastmont School District Board of Directors being otherwise fully informed of 
the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as approved by the 
State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations provide for private 
sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by WIAA, consent to abide by 
such rules and regulations. 

WHEREAS beginning July 1, 1988 interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington 
State Labor and Industries via a common rate and payment system that eliminated game-by-game 
calculations and record keeping by school and/or district business offices.  WIAA will guarantee 
payment of L&I premiums for WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under WIAA’s 
jurisdiction and will assess WIAA member schools based on tiered billing rates at the same time 
service fees are billed.  Officials L&I coverage is only in effect for activities in which registered WOA 
officials officiate and which are authorized and offered by Eastmont Board of Directors approval and 
listed on the school’s WIAA membership form. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Eastmont School District Board of Directors 
hereby delegates to the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to control, 
supervise, and regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA for the 
2023-24 School Year.  The Board of Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that 
meet or exceed the rules and regulations of WIAA. 

 
 
 

- DRAFT - 



5/8/2023; Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Eastmont School District No. 206, Douglas County, 

Washington, at a regular open public meeting thereof, held this 8th day of May 2023, notice of which 
was given as required by law, the following Directors being present and voting in favor of the 
resolution. 

 
EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 206 
DOUGLAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
ATTEST: BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
___________________________________ ________________________________ 
Dr. Becky Berg, Superintendent/Secretary  Cindy Wright, Board President 

 

___________________________________ ________________________________ 
Date   Meaghan Vibbert, Board Vice President 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Jason Heinz, Board Member 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Steve Piccirillo, Board Member 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Whitney Smith, Board Member 
  

- DRAFT - 



TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Caryn Metsker, Executive Director of Financial Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Student Enrollment Report 

DATE:  May 8, 2023 

Official Count Day: Monday, May 1, 2023. 

Total student head count reported, including our Alternative Learning program, is 
5,844. This is an increase of 124 from the headcount in May 2022, which was 5,720. 

Total student Full Time Enrollment (FTE) reported is 5,731.72. This is an increase of 
95.62 FTE from the overall budgeted FTE of 5,636.10 for the 2022-2023 school year. 

• K-12 Student enrollment is 59.46 more than expected
• ALE Program enrollment is 36.15 more than expected

The following chart compares budgeted to actual FTE by building: 

05/02/2023 Page 1 of 5



 
 
The following chart reflects month to month FTE enrollment trends over the past five school 
years, plus the current 2022-2023 school year: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A comparison of other reported program enrollment as of May 2023 to 2021-2022 is below: 
 
 

Program Name Budget 
Current Year  

Average 
Prior Year  
Average 

Running Start (Head Count) 132.00 155.00 142.00 

Special Education (Age K-21 Head Count) 720.00 780.00 658.00 

Transitional Bilingual (Head Count) 1,100.00 1,149.00 1,031.00 

Exited Transitional Bilingual (Head Count) 110.00 123.00 257.00 

Career/Technical Education-Gr 7-8 (FTE) 126.00 125.62 132.53 

Career/Technical Education-Gr 9-12 (FTE) 328.00 354.26 332.41 
 

05/02/2023 Page 2 of 5



���������	
����������
����������������������������������������������� ������  !"� 	�#���$�� %
��$�� &����$�� �
��$�� '������ !�$����� ���
�  #���� ��� '���  ����� ������   !"����������� 
����(�����
� )�����*���  !"�   !"��(�����
�+����)�����*���
"����������������������!"� ,-./,01� ,-,,,02. ,-,3.03. ,-,,10�, ,-,�,03, ,-,�.03� ,-,�103� ,-,��011 ,-,.�0�� ,-,..0�, �0�� ,-,.,0�2 ,10.2 ,-..�0�� ��,0�2 4�,0��5"�����!"������������ ,-2�20�� ,-3��0�� ,-3,/0,� ,-3.203� ,-3��0,� ,-3�10�1 ,-3�/0�� ,-3�20.� ,-3��0/3 ,-3��0/� �0�� ,-3��03� 1,02� ,-2,30./ 3.0�.

  !"�����64����5���������7����8#9: ;<;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; =><;; ;<;; =><;;: ?@=<;; ?A?<BC ?@;<BC ?A@<DE ?A@<;A ?A@<;A ?@;<@@ ?@><C@ ?@?<C@ ?@C<EE ?@;<B? FC<EEG ?E=<>? >=<>;> ?E><A; ?@D<;; ?@D<>A ?@A<?D ?@D<?D ?@=<?D C;;<?D C;><=> C;?<=> C;C<D; ?@@<>C BE<?C ?DB<=> ?D<D? BC<;>B ?D?<B; ?@B<;@ ?@C<;@ ?@B<;; ?A@<;; ?AA<>C ?A@<>C ?@><>C ?@?<>C ?@><>C ?@><>; BE<@; CBA<BE F?E<>EG BA<=@? CB=<=; C?E<;; C?E<;; CC><;; CC;<;; CC;<;; CCC<;; CCA<;; C=><;; C=B<;; CC?<?? >E<A? ?@@<D; C?<E? >=<;DC C;><A; C;B<;; C;@<;; C;@<;; C;E<;; C;@<;; C>?<;; C>B<;; C>=<;; C>?<;; C;@<A@ A<;@ ?@=<=? >C<?D >;<B@= ?@E<>; C;@<;@ C;@<D> C;@<=B C;@<;; C;A<;; C;@<;; C>;<;; C>?<;; C>E<;; C>;<CE >?<?E CDD<CB F==<@=G >C<@CD CD?<=; CDA<D> CE;<D> CD@<;; CDE<;; CDE<;; CDE<;; CD@<>A CDE<;; CD@<;; CDA<BE C<EE C?A<C; B@<AE ><A=E CC;<A; C=><C= C==<=; C=E<=; C=E<E@ C=D<@> C=A<BA C=A<BA C=C<>C C=D<;= C=D<B> >=<C> C=E<@@ F><EAG >E<A>A C=A<@; C=A<=C C=A<;A C=><E= C=B<B> C==<;@ C=D<;? C=><E> C=><;B C=C<=> C=C<?? FC<=EG =?><DE FEE<?CG F?<DDG@ =?B<;; =CB<=C =CB<>= =?E<;B =B@<;B =BA<AD =B><;> =>A<>> =B><?C =BB<@; =B@<BB FB<EAG C=@<CD D@<ED FB<C=G>; CD;<A; C=@<@C C=A<C@ C==<C@ C==<DA C==<EE C=><?; C=;<>? C=C<BC C=;<=A C=C<DB FD<>AG CA@<E; F?=<;AG FC<ACG>> C=D<E; ?A?<=B ?A?<?? ?A;<>C ?A;<EB ?EA<AB ?D@<>@ ?E><?? ?E;<BC ?DA<E@ ?ED<B? FA;<CEG ??C<ED C><CE F>>?<CEG>B ?>A<A; ?B;<DB ?>@<CD ?>E<@; ?>><A@ ?>><D@ ?;@<C> ?;@<>> ?;?<;; B@A<@> ?>><?? FE<CEG ?;;<DD >;<DE FB?<C?G=D<E; C><;> C?<;> CB<DC CD<;; CD<;; C=<;A CE<;D C?<CA CD<CA CC<=? F>B<>EG D=<=A FB><;=G@?<=; >??<CA >C;<EA >CC<E? >C;<E= >CA<=E >=?<CB >CD<?= >?E<BE >?><;E >C><AB CA<?B >=><A; F@<@AGFA<??GF;<;EG
HIJKLMNK�OPIQRLSHTU�VWWMXKYNZKZRJ[\]�̂_̀abc�defg�hcijcgkce�jf�̂leecaj�mfaj_ncj�̂_̀abc�defg�oecpqflr�mfaj_

05/02/2023 Page 3 of 5



���������	
����������
����������������������������������������������������������� ���� ������!!��� 	�"������ #
����� $�%����� �
����� &������ �������� ���
� !"���� ��� &��� !�����!%����� !!������������!
�����'�����
� (���������!!��� !!���'�����
��)���(���������
*+,-.� /..-/� /.�-/� /..-/� /.�-�0 /.�-.+ /.�-.+ /.,-�� /��-�� /��-�� �-�� /.0-11 �,-+1 *./-�� 1+-,1
0*�-*� 0,0-�� 0,�-,� 0,0-,� 0,0-.+ 0,�-.+ 0,�-.+ 0,.-�/ 0,�-.+ 0,�-.+ �-�� 0,�-,0 ��-�0 *,+-�� 2.�*-�/3
0,/-+� 01�-�1 01�-�1 01,-�1 01,-�1 01,-�1 *�0-�� *�/-�� *.�-�� *.�-�� �-�� *��-10 �0-.0 0��-/� 1,-�0
*�*-1� *0.-++ *�+-++ *�*-�1 *��-�1 *�+-�1 *0,-�1 *0,-�1 *0,-�1 *01-�1 �-�� *0.-+� *-1� 0/*-+� ,/-��
*��-1� *��-0� *0�-0� *00-�0 *�,-�0 *�/-�0 *�1-�0 *0�-/, *0�-/, *0�-�0 �-�� *�1-�+ �/-0+ 0�*-/� .��-,+
�/0-,� �+,-�� �1*-�� �1*-�� �1�-�� �1�-�� �+1-�� �++-�� �1�-�� �10-�� �-�� �1.-*/ �/-+/ ��/-�� /*-*/
,./-�� ,.1-/+ ,��-�, ,.�-*� ,.*-+0 ,.*-*/ ,.�-,� ,�,-/� ,.�-1� ,./-/. �-�� ,.*-�+ 2�-,�3 1/,-�� 2�*.-,�3
,.*-,� ,�*-+* ,�/-// ,�*-,, ,�/-.+ ,�+-�� ,�*-/� ,��-0+ ,.*-*+ ,.1-+* �-�� ,�,-0+ ./-�� ,�0-�� �-�+

4567589�:;9<9=>5?@
4;ABC6�:;9<9=>5?@
D?5=>�:;9<9=>5?@
E9=?A@�:;9<9=>5?@
F99�:;9<9=>5?@
GA7H�I6;5=8�:;9<9=>5?@
:56><A=>�JK=CA?�LCMN
O>9?;C=M�JK=CA?�LCMN
:56><A=>�LCMN�O7NAA;

PQQRSTUVWPQQRSTUVWPQQRSTUVWPQQRSTUVWPQQRSTUVWPQQRSTUVWXYZR[RSWXYZR[ZR[

\]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ \]\\ _̂]\\_̀ ]\\ _a]bc _̀ ]bc _a]bc _̀ ]\a _̀ ]\a _̀ ]\a _̀ ]\b _̀ ]\b _a]\b _a]d̂ e\]\df gh]_\ e_]_dfĝ ]g\ g\]\\ _d]\\ g\]\\ ĝ ]\\ ĝ ]\\ gh]\\ gc]\\ ga]\\ ga]\\ ĝ ]̀b e\]haf _a]_\ b]gb_a]̂\ __]\\ __]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ __]̂a __]̂a __]̂a _g]̂a _g]̂a __]\g h]dg gg]h\ ê ]̂̂hfg_]g\ gd]\\ gd]\\ d\]\\ d\]\\ d\]\\ d\]\\ dh]\\ dh]\\ dh]\\ d\]aa h]ba g\]a\ \̂]\a_g]b\ gc]\\ g̀ ]\\ ga]\\ ga]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ ga]\\ gc]\\ gc]̀b a]db d\]a\ eb]gafd\]c\ da]\\ da]\\ da]\\ da]\\ dc]\\ dc]\\ dc]\\ dc]\\ d̀ ]\\ dc]b_ c]c_ dd]g\ eb]̂cfdd]̀\ d_]\\ d_]\\ db]\\ db]\\ db]\\ db]\\ d_]\\ d_]\\ dd]\\ db]_g eh]_hf \]\\ db]_g\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\_\]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ b̀ ]\\ ba]̂^ è]gdf b̀]b\ _]̀^b̀]h\ _\]\\ bd]̂g bd]̂g _\]̂g _\]̂g _\]̂g bd]̂g bd]̂g bd]̂g bd]b\ ĉ]a\ b̂ ]d\ _]_\bh]g\ _\]\\ bd]\\ bg]\\ b_]\\ bb]\\ b_]\\ bg]\\ b_]\\ bb]\\ b_]̀b a]_b d̀]c\ g]hbd̀]̂\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ ba]\\ ba]\\ b̀ ]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ b̀ ]\\ ]̀d\ ba]d\ \]̂\bb]̀\ b̀ ]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ bb]\\ bg]\\ bg]\\ bb]\\ e\]̀\f b̂ ]d\ a]̂\b̂ ]̀\ b\]\\ d̀]̀h d̀]̀h b\]\\ b\]\\ b\]\\ d̀]\\ d̀]\\ d̀]\\ d̀]̀b ê]daf _̀ ]\\ ê ]̀aaf_a]a\ g\]\\ g\]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ g\]\\ g\]̂g _d]\\ g\]\\ g\]d̂ b]̀^ d̂g]a\ ê _̂]adf\]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ \]\\ _̂]\\_\]\\ ba]\d ba]\d ba]\d bc]\d bc]\d ba]\\ ba]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ ba]h_ è]_cf b̀ ]b\ ê]ccfba]_\ _\]\\ _̂ ]\\ _h]\\ _̂ ]\\ _̂ ]\\ _c]\\ _c]\\ _c]\\ _c]\\ _̂ ]gd _]̂d ba]\\ _]gdb̀ ]_\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ bg]\\ b_]\\ bb]cc \]bc _h]d\ eb]̀_f_h]g\ _a]\\ _a]\\ _̀ ]\\ _̀ ]\\ _̀ ]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ _̀ ]hh h]ah b\]a\ â]ghb\]d\ bc]\\ bc]\\ b̀ ]\\ b̀ ]\\ bb]\\ b_]\\ b_]\\ bg]\\ bd]\\ b̀ ]gd a]dd g̀]g\ _]\db\]_\ `̀ ]\\ `̀ ]\\ `̀ ]\\ b̀]\\ b̀]\\ b̀]\\ _̀]\\ g̀]\\ _̀]\\ b̀]̂^ ea]̀df ĝ ]d\ eh̀ ]_dfgh]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ gc]\\ ga]\\ gc]\\ g̀ ]\\ gb]\\ gb]\\ g̀ ]\\ ga]hh h]hh \]\\ ga]hh\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\_\]\\ ba]\d bc]\d ba]\d ba]\d ba]\d b̀ ]\d b̀ ]\d b̀ ]\d b̀ ]\d ba]ah è]̀gf bh]̀\ ]̂dhbh]c\ _h]\\ _̂ ]\\ bd]\\ bg]\\ bg]\\ _\]\\ _\]\\ _̂ ]\\ _h]\\ _\]̂^ _]ĝ bd]b\ \]̀^bd]g\ _g]\d _g]\d _g]\\ _g]\\ _g]\\ _d]\\ g\]\\ g\]\\ _d]\\ _g]bd g]gd g_]̀\ eg]ĝ fgb]h\ d̂ ]\\ d\]\\ d\]\\ gd]\\ dh]\\ dh]\\ dh]\\ dh]\\ dc]\\ d̂ ]hh ]̀\h gb]g\ a]ahgg]a\ __]\\ __]\\ __]\\ __]\\ _d]\\ ĝ ]\\ ĝ ]\\ g\]\\ g\]\\ _g]_g ed]bhf _h]_\ b]\g_c]h\ _c]\d _c]\d _c]\\ _h]\\ _h]\\ _a]\\ _c]\\ _a]\\ _̀ ]\\ _c]ha \]\a gb]_\ êc]abfgb]\\ gb]b̂ gb]b̂ ga]\\ ga]\\ g̀ ]\\ gb]\\ gb]\\ g̀ ]\\ g̀ ]\\ g̀ ]cb e\]baf \]\\ g̀ ]cb\]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ _̂]\\ \]\\ _̂]\\_\]\\ _g]ac gh]ac g\]gb g\]gb g\]gb _d]gb g\]ca g\]ca ĝ ]bh g\]bh \̂]bh _\]̂\ \̂]̀h_\]\\ bg]\\ bd]\\ _\]̂g bg]̂g bg]̂g bd]̂g bd]cc bg]cc bg]ah bg]_b ê]haf b\]g\ _]dbg̀]̂\ b_]\\ bd]\\ bg]\\ b_]\\ bb]\\ bb]\\ b_]\\ b_]\\ b_]\\ b_]̂^ d]\̂ __]_\ ê\]̀df__]g\ _h]\\ _c]\\ _b]\\ _̀ ]\\ _a]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ __]\\ __]\\ _̀ ]̂^ eh]bdf _c]\\ h]̂^_c]\\ _h]\\ _a]\\ _c]\\ _c]\\ _c]\\ _̀ ]\\ _̀ ]\\ _̀ ]\\ _a]\\ _c]_g \]_g _̂ ]b\ h]̂g_̂ ]a\ __]\\ _g]\\ _d]\\ _d]\\ g\]\\ _d]\\ g\]\\ g\]\\ ĝ ]\\ _d]hh _]gh gh]a\ ec]̂gfgh]b\ _d]\\ g\]\\ g\]\\ __]\\ __]\\ __]\\ _g]\\ _b]\\ _b]\\ __]_g ea]ghf \]\\ __]_g\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\a\]\\ cg]\\ â ]\\ ah]\\ ah]\\ ah]\\ ac]\\ ac]\\ ac]\\ ac]\\ â ]gd ]̂gd c_]_\ a]̂dcb]g\ cb]\\ c_]\\ cg]\\ cg]\\ c_]\\ cb]\\ c_]\\ cg]\\ cg]\\ c_]hh \]ah ĉ ]_\ ]̀̀hch]_\ ca]\\ c̀ ]\\ cb]\\ c̀ ]\\ c̀ ]\\ ca]\\ cc]\\ cc]\\ ca]\\ ca]cc ]̂bc ah]_\ eg]c_fâ ]g\ ab]\\ ab]\\ à ]\\ ab]\\ à ]\\ ab]\\ a_]\\ ag]\\ ag]\\ ab]cc a]̀c ca]̂\ ĥ]hcca]a\ ah]\\ aa]\\ aa]\\ ac]\\ ac]\\ ah]\\ a\]\\ a\]\\ cd]\\ â ]gd _]ad a\]h\ ]̂bda\]\\ \̀]\\ \̀]\\ ad]\\ ag]\\ a_]\\ a_]\\ ag]\\ ad]\\ \̀]\\ ag]b_ g]b_ cd]b\ d]\_cd]\\ â ]\\ ah]\\ â ]\\ â ]\\ â ]\\ â ]\\ a\]\\ ah]\\ ah]\\ â ]hh h]hh \]\\ â ]hhh\c]b\ d̂_]hd d̂d]ab h\\]ab h\c]bd h\h]à h\c]b_ h\c]b_ h\c]cg h\c]̂a h\̂ ]d̂ ê]bdf hh̀ ]_\ ehc]_dfhhg]_\ hhd]b̂ hhg]d̂ hha]ca hh̀ ]hg hh̀ ]gd hhb]gc hhc]̀^ hhg]̂a hhd]bc hhb]d\ ê]g\f hgh]̂\ è ]̀h\fhgc]_\ hdh]_g hdc]_\ hgg]_\ hgb]g_ hg_]hh hgh]h\ hg\]aa hgh]a\ hgc]ga hgb]ab h]_b à _]̀\ ê_̂ ]\af\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]_\ e\]_\f\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ ]̂\\ ê]\\f\]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ h]\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\hc_]h\ h̀ a]̂b h̀ b]\a h̀ _]\a h̀ a]̂\ h̀ a]ab h̀ a]b̂ h̀ a]b̂ h̀ \]_b h̀ h]d̂ h̀ a]c\ _̂]̂\ hch]h\ hh]̂\hc\]h\ hhg]dc hhd]̂_ hh_]â hhb]dc hhd]h\ hhd]h\ hhg]h\ hhh]gg hha]gg hh_]ah eh]_gf had]̀\ ehh]\gfhag]c\ had]_b hag]à hag]ch hah]̂` hâ ]ba hcg]ĝ hc_]b_ hcg]da hcd]\b hah]_b \]\\ hâ ]̀\ ]̂hb\]\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ ]̂\\ \]\\ \]\\ ]̂\\\]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ \]\\ ]̂\\ ê]\\fab\]g\ à g]da à _]ad à a]ad à a]bg à a]__ à \]c\ aad]̂c à c]ha aad]̀g à c]bh e_]̂gf agd]_\ ecb]\gf
05/02/2023 Page 4 of 5



���������	
����������
����������������������������������������������������������� ���� ������!!��� 	�"������ #
����� $�%����� �
����� &������ �������� ���
� !"���� ��� &��� !�����!%����� !!������������!
�����'�����
� (���������!!��� !!���'�����
��)���(���������***+,*+-./0123*4***+

56789: ;<;86= ;<;8;; ;<:8>5 ;<:89= ;9<8<= ;7?8>? ;9>8;; ;9:8=5 ;7<89? ;978=; @<:859A ;;58<: 5>85;;><8<: ;=:87= ;>?857 ;>98?: ;>>8<? ;>>87? ;:?85> ;:?8>> ;:;8:: =?<8?> ;>>8;; @9859A =??89: >>87;68:: 58:: 58:: 58:: ;8:: ;8:: ;8:: ;8:: ;8:: 58:: ;855 @>867A 58=: :8::;85: 58:: 68:: 68:: 78:: 78:: 58:: 58:: ;8:: ;8:: 5855 >8:5 78>: @>877A78=: <8:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 78:: 78:: 78<? :87? ?8<: @=8?>A>:87: <8:: ?8:: <8:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 78:: 78:: 98== @;8;<A 78:: >8==68=: 98:: 98:: 98:: 98:: 78:: 68:: 68:: 78:: <8:: 7855 >8=5 68:: >85568:: 68:: 68:: 58:: 58:: 58:: 58:: 58:: ;8:: ;8:: 58:: @>8::A 785: @=85:A78<: ;8:: 58:: 68:: 98:: <8:: ?8:: >:8:: >:8:: >:8:: 98;; :86; 985: @:8:9A<8:: >866 >866 >866 >8=> >8=> >89= >89= =8=; =8=; >877 @78;5A <87: @78?5A786: :857 :857 >8:? ;89? ;89? 58;7 68;5 58=6 58=6 ;8:? @;85>A >=8>: @?8:>A>:8=: 5855 68>9 78;? ?8>: ?8>: <86; 98=7 <85> 9896 98;6 @=8<6A =78:: @><876A=:8?: ><8:7 =>8:6 =;86> =:879 ==879 =68=> =68== =;8;: =;85= ==869 >879 =?85: @78<;A==8<: ;9855 ;98>: ;<8>: ;<8?: 5>8<: 578:7 558=7 558=; 5=899 5>8>< ><8;< 5=8=: @>8:=A;?87: 9;865 99857 9789; 9=8:< 968:: 9;87= 7?87> 7>8;; 698>; 9:89= ;>8>= 658=: >786=
BC��DE�� BCBD�E�F BCBD�E�F BCBG�EG� BCBHIE�J BCBHGE�F BCB�FEJ� BCB�JEGI BCB�DEHF BCBBIE�F �E�� BCBHBEBJ KJGEBBL BCB�GE�� BGEJJ

BG�E�� BIHEHJ BF�EIJ BFIE�I BFDEIG BJHEGI BJFEG� BJ�EHB BF�EIG BIIEGG �E�� BFDE�G �DEBG �BIEH� K�BE�GLGCD�DEB� GCI��EB� GCIGFEG� GCIHDEI� GCI��EG� GCI�JE�J GCI�FE�B GCI�DEH� GCI�BEFI GCI�BEF� �E�� GCI�BEI�

MNOPQRSP�TUNVWQXYMZ[�\]]R̂P_S̀P̀WO

ab�c�de�aRPNf

05/02/2023 Page 5 of 5



Eastmont School District
Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, Results

Memorandum

To: Eastmont Board of Directors, Superintendent Berg

From: Spencer Taylor, Executive Director of Elementary Education
Kim Browning, Principal of Cascade Elementary and Co-Adoption Facilitator
K-6 ELA Adoption Committee (19 Representative Teachers)

Date: May 8th, 2023

Re: K-6 ELA Adoption Recommendation

We recommend the adoption of the following programs for implementation beginning with the
2023-2024 school year.

Projected Initial Cost
$750,000 K-6 Benchmark Advance for comprehension, vocabulary, fluency, and grammar

(includes 7 years of consumable materials).
$26,000 K-6 Step Up to Writing for writing
$95,000 K-3 95% Core Phonics for foundational skills (phonics and phonological awareness)
$871,000 Total

Projected Annual Consumable Cost
$0 K-6 Benchmark Advance for comprehension, vocabulary, fluency, and grammar

(includes 7 years of consumable materials).
$0 K-6 Step Up to Writing for writing

$36,000 K-3 95% Core Phonics for foundational skills (phonics and phonological awareness)
$36,000 Total

Background Information: The committee of 19 teachers representing all K-6 schools and grade levels
has been meeting since April 2022. The team was trained in the Science of Reading and Curriculum
Evaluation process prior to the beginning of the study process. Of the five Core Programs we reviewed,
we conducted a full pilot of one. Of the three Foundational Skills programs we reviewed, we piloted all
three. These programs were chosen because they best met our criteria which included: aligned to state
standards, uses best instructional practices, follows the Science of Reading, is engaging to students, is
manageable for teachers to use, meets the needs of a variety of learners, and is free of bias. We also
received training and consultation from Dr. Anita Archer, a nationally recognized leader in Reading
Instruction and Eastmont Graduate. Based upon what we learned from the WASA Review and our study
of MTSS, we are including all of our support teachers (Multilingual, Intervention, and Resource Room) in
the adoption by providing access to the resources electronically to help them best support their
students. The committee followed Board Policy #2020 and EEA contract requirements including
receiving 93% of our K-6 Teachers approving these programs for adoption.

Next Steps for Implementation pending Board Approval:

● May 2023: Purchase curriculum.
● June 2023: Inventory and surplus of current K-6 ELA Curriculum. Delivery of new Curriculum
● August 2023: Professional Development for Teachers (12 hours)
● October 2023: Follow up training for teachers

800 Eastmont Ave., East Wenatchee, WA 98802
509-884-7169 ~ 509-884-4210 (fax) ~ www.eastmont206.org



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Whitney Smith, Board Legislative Representative 
 
SUBJECT: WSSDA Position Proposal 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2023 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☒Discussion & Action ☐Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
In the WSSDA legislative committee meetings I have attended recently, an issue that has 
come up repeatedly is "local control". Almost every legislative bill's support (or lack 
thereof) from WSSDA could have been decided with just that one position, but 
unfortunately WSSDA does not have a clear legislative position on what local control 
means or why it is important. Eastmont's own first board policy (1000) states we are a 
"corporate entity established by the state of Washington to plan and direct all aspects of 
the district’s operations to the end that students will have ample opportunity to achieve 
their individual and collective learning needs."  
 
Building off WSSDA's position, I have a draft legislative position I would like to submit to 
WSSDA:  

WSSDA shall initiate and/or support legislation that promotes local control 
of curriculum, programs, funding, and student and community needs 
because WSSDA believes that local control is necessary to the public 
education system and that legislation should be written congruently in the 
support of publicly elected local school directors and boards. 

 
New to the process this year is position proposals must be submitted by a board rather 
than individual directors. 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft Proposal ☒Legislative Financial Impacts 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Serving in my role as Legislative Representative, I recommend approval of this draft 
WSSDA Proposed Legislative Position. 
 


	Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Junior High Building Report
	Geoff Bullis Report
	Robert Martinez Report
	Vicki Robins Report
	Minutes from 4/17/23
	Personnel Action Items
	Out-of-Endorsement Waiver Requests
	Surplus Requests
	Sterling FBLA to Nationals
	Sterling FCCLA to State Officer Training
	EHS FCCLA to Nationals
	EHS M.E.Ch.A. to Silverwood
	School Improvement Plan
	Resolution No. 2023-10
	Enrollment Report
	K-6 ELA Adoption
	WSSDA Position Proposal



